
AMENDMENT #1  
 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

KING COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 16 
AND  

THE CITY OF BOTHELL 
FOR  

DEPUTY FIRE CHIEF SERVICES 
 

 
The Interlocal Agreement effective April 1, 2020, by and between the City of Bothell and King 

County Fire Protection District No. 16 (Northshore Fire Department) shall be amended as follows:  

 

1. The contract term listed in Paragraph II.3 is extended from July 31, 2020, to September 30, 

2020. 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF this Amendment has been executed by each party on the date set forth 

below: 

 
CITY OF BOTHELL 
 
 
 
 
By:   
      Jennifer Phillips, City Manager 
 
 
Date:   

KING COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION 
DISTRICT NO. 16 
 
 
 
By:   
      David Maehren, Chair 
      Board of Fire Commissioners 
 
Date:   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
  
Paul Byrne, City Attorney 
 
Date:    
 
 
 
 



From: Dave Maehren
To: Kate Hansen
Subject: RE: Electronic Signature - Deputy Chief ILA Extension
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 6:54:24 PM
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I did receive the Bothell signature request. That task is complete. Here is the NFD version.
 

The following document is Approved and Electronically Signed this 28th day of July, 2020, by
Commissioner David C. Maehren.

ILA Deputy Chief Services BOFD-NSFD - Extension July 2020
 
David Maehren
Fire Commissioer – Board Chair
Northshore Fire Department
Business Office 425.354.1780
Cell 206 604-3683
 

 
Proudly Serving the Citizens of Kenmore and Lake Forest Park
 
Electronic Privacy Notice.  This e-mail, and any attachments, contains information that is, or may be, covered by electronic communications
privacy laws, and is also confidential and proprietary in nature. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you are legally prohibited
from retaining, using, copying, distributing, or otherwise disclosing this information in any manner. Instead, please reply to the sender that you have
received this communication in error, and then immediately delete it. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

 

 
 
 

From: Kate Hansen 
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 8:38 AM
To: Dave Maehren <dmaehren@northshorefire.com>
Cc: Greg Ahearn <gahearn@northshorefire.com>
Subject: Electronic Signature - Deputy Chief ILA Extension
 
Hello Commissioner Maehren,
 
Hopefully you have received an e-signature request from the City of Bothell for the extension of our
Deputy Chief Services ILA. If not, please let me know. In addition to that signature, please respond to
this e-mail with the verbiage below to complete Northshore Fire’s e-signature process.
 

The following document is Approved and Electronically Signed this __ day of ____, 2020, by

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ACF4501FBE994F9F9085FC99051FE3F0-DAVE MAEHRE
mailto:khansen@northshorefire.com






















Commissioner _________.

ILA Deputy Chief Services BOFD-NSFD - Extension July 2020
Thank you,
Kate Hansen
Administrative Specialist 
Northshore Fire Department
7220 NE 181st St., Kenmore, WA 98028
Office: 425-354-1780
Direct: 425.354.1779
khansen@northshorefire.com
 

   
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed and may contain confidential and privileged information protected
by law. If you received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of the e-mail is
strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete all copies from your system.
 

mailto:khansen@northshorefire.com
https://www.northshorefire.com/
https://www.facebook.com/northshorefiredepartment
https://www.instagram.com/northshorefiredepartment/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/northshore-fire-department
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